Zahid Irshad Younas

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: zahid.irshad@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 90853155

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zahid Irshad Younas is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Zahid Irshad Younas has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Zahid Irshad Younas has published 13 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 249, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Finance Universität Kassel , Germany	2014 - 2017
MS in Banking And Finance Government College University Lahore , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
MSc in Banking And Finance Government College University Lahore , Pakistan	2005 - 2007

Experience

Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2022- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2020 - 2022
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2017 - 2020
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2017 - 2017
Lecturer Acc and Fin GC University Lahore , GC University Katchehry road Lahore	2008 - 2014

Awards

Scholarship for PhD	2014

Research Articles

The effect of corporate diversification on corporate investment during economic policy uncertainty:	2024
global evidence	

Zahid Jumah Nabeel Safdar Zahid Irshad Younas Tanweer Ul Islam Wajiha Manzoor

Managerial Finance, Pages 1-31 Impact Factor: 1.900 | Quartile: 2

DOI: https://www.emerald.com/insight/0307-4358.htm

Economic policy uncertainty and corporate leverage - does cash holdings matter? Evidence from the U.S.

Zahid Irshad Younas Nabeel Safdar Mamdouh Abdulaziz Saleh Al-Faryan Zahid Jumah

Cogent Economics and Finance, Volume 11, Issue 1, Article Number 2223809

Impact Factor: N/A | Citations: 8

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/23322039.2023.2223809

Understanding the dynamics of capital structure, corporate governance, and corporate social responsibility in high- and low-leveraged US and Chinese firms

2023

2023

Ahmad Nawaz Mahmood Hafiz Muhammad Arslan Zahid Irshad Younas Bushra Komal Kamran Ali Muhammad Mubeen

Impact Factor: 5.8 Quartile: 1 Citations: 9 DOI: 10.1007/s11356-022-24843-3	
Financial inclusion, the shadow economy and economic growth in developing economies Zahid Irshad Younas Atiqa Qureshi Mamdouh Abdulaziz Saleh Al-Faryan Structural Change and Economic Dynamics, Volume 62, Pages 613-621 Impact Factor: 5.059 Quartile: 1 Citations: 45 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.strueco.2022.03.011	2022
Economic policy uncertainty, corporate diversification, and corporate investment Zahid Jumah Zahid Irshad Younas Mamdouh Abdulaziz Saleh Al-Faryan Applied Economics Letters, Pages 1-11 Impact Factor: 1.287 Quartile: 4 Citations: 20 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/13504851.2022.2106028	2022
Macroeconomic conditions are only an illusion, not the solution, to firm sustainability: unveiling the new dimension of stakeholder well-being Zahid Irshad Younas Mahvesh Khan Mamdouh Abdulaziz Saleh Al-faryan International Journal of Ethics and Systems, Pages 1-12 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/IJOES-02-2021-0038	2021
Environmental and Social Concerns of Stakeholders and Corporate Governance in Germany Zahid Irshad Younas Mamdouh Abdulaziz Saleh Al-faryan Theoretical Economics Letters, Volume 11(5), Pages 881-888 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.4236/tel.2021.115056	2021
How Do Bank Capital and Capital Buffer Affect Risk: Empirical Evidence from Large US Commercial Banks Faisal Abbas Zahid Irshad Younas Journal of Central Banking Theory and Practice, Volume 10,,Issue 2, Pages 109-131 Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 12 DOI: https://doi.org/10.2478/jcbtp-2021-0016	2021
Characterizing flood risk perception in urban communities of Pakistan Irfan Ahmad Rana Ali Jamshed Zahid Irshad Younas Saad Saleem Bhatti International Journal of Disaster Risk Reduction, Volume 46, Article Number 101624 Impact Factor: 4.320 Quartile: 1 Citations: 85 DOI: 10.1016/j.ijdrr.2020.101624	2020
Board composition and corporate risk -taking: A review of listed firms from Germany and USA. Zahid Irshad Younas Christian Klein Thorsten Trabert Bernhard Zwergel Journal of Applied Accounting Research, Volume 20, No. 4, Pages 526-542 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 21 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/JAAR-01-2018-0014	2019
Spatiotemporal dynamics of development inequalities in Lahore City Region, Pakistan Irfan Ahmad Rana Jayant K. Routray Zahid Irshad Younas Cities , Volume 96, Article Number 102418 Impact Factor: 4.802 Quartile: 1 Citations: 25 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cities.2019.102418	2019
Corporate risk taking and sustainability: a case of listed firms from USA and Germany Ameena Zafar Zahid Irshad Journal of Global Responsibility, Volume 10, Issue 1, Pages 2-15 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 24 DOI: 10.1108/JGR-07-2018-0027	2019
The effects of ownership concentration on sustainability: A case of listed firms from USA, UK and Germany Zahid Irshad Younas Christian Klein Bernhard Zwergel Corporate Ownership & Control, Vol.14(3), Pages 113-121	2017

Environmental Science and Pollution Research, Pages 1-18

Impact Factor: -

Editorial Activities

	2020
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	1970
Reviewed Papers for Journals	